NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021
6:00 P.M.

612 West Broad Street

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAYOR

Adam Zimmermann, Ward 1 Kenneth A. Kline

John Baryak, Ward 2 CITY MANAGER

Tesa Spletzer, Ward 3 David M. Lynch

Sandra Breymaier, Ward 4 LAW DIRECTOR

Tarry Alberini, At-Large A. Joseph Fritz
CITY CLERK

Kathleen M. King

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance/Prayer

3. Roll Call

4. Special presentations by staff members or invited consultants

5. Public Comments (limited to those items as identified on the agenda)

6. Reports
Mayor

Council Members
Finance Director
Law Director
City Manager

Changes to tonight's agenda

7. Approval of Previous Minutes

March 15, 2021 - Regular Meeting

8. Public Hearings: None




9. Unfinished Business:

1. Motion to give the citizens and businesses a one-time rate discount on utilities.
(TABLED until April 5, 2021)

10.New Business:

1. Ord. 2021-03: An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2020-39 Making
Appropriations for the Current Expenses and other Expenditures for the City of
Newton Falls, Ohio for the Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2021.

2. Res, 16-2021: A Resolution of Appreciation and Recognition to Nicholas Helub
and Volunteers from the Newton Falls Clean Up Group .

3. Res. 17-2021: A Resolution Urging the Ohio State Legislature to Pass HB 135 and
HB 153 to Bring Fairness to the Application of Prescription Drug Plans for those
Struggling to Pay Deductibles and Out-of-Pocket Costs for Life-Saving
Medications.

11. Public Comments:

12. Closing Remarks: Mayor, City Manager and Council

13. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (if necessary)

Move into executive session, by majority vote, for any of the following reasons with a motion and second.
1. Personnel Matters: To consider one or more, as applicable, of the marked items:
Appointrment
Employment
Dismissal
Discipline
Promotion
Demotion
Compensation
Investigation of charges/complaints (unless a public hearing is requested)
2. Purchase or Sale of Property
3. Pending or Imminent Court Action
4, Collective Bargaining Matters
5. Matters Required to be Kept Confidential — Contract Negotiations
6. Security Matters (National Security)
7. Hospital Trade Secrets
8. Confidential Business Information of an Applicant for Economic Development
Assistance
9. Veterans Service Commission Applications

14. Adjourn:



Newton Falls City Council met in Regular session via zoom on Monday, March 15, 2021 at 6:00
p.m. in Council Chambers. Mayor Kline called the meeting to order following the Pledge of
Allegiance and prayer.

ALSO PRESENT: (via Zoom)

David M. Lynch, City Manager; Eugene Fixler, Police Chief; Kathleen King, City Clerk;
Anna Musson, Finance Director, A. Joseph Fritz, Law Director.

ROLL CALL:

Baryak, Zimmermann, Breymaier, Alberini, Spletzer

:
ABSENT: .
ARSENE: £

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS BY STAFF MEMBERS OR INVITED CONSULTANTS:

% %
.. o

PUBLIC COMMENTS: y L

W %

Jamie Kline, 312 Ridge Road behevé/hat Ms. Breym wreeded disciplined an {was acting

unprofessional in meetings. She shotl ﬁ/of/pe allowed to% on her own discipline. Attorney
Fritz has given bad opinions before th1% g?ﬁe 100. Sh

down noting they had 211 p /ple sign thé, %1 //////

Christopher Granchig %// %/ /

B

éd Street tated /r manc ,// 2021-02 should be removed, the
people do not want it %d they w1 facall those/ vd

o not list /ﬁ//to the people.
///
rOp f / ,,, eth’ W ”///////% eral @bers of council do not represent the

4 ,,/(}///ta mfprmatlon and are not trustworthy.
Ofl in H /11: was S’[atedﬁ/ ereSelling % of 1%”0\&! it is 5%. We have not heard from Mr.
2 %y neg A

George of%ther members of the ut(ll/l// / department “and they have been asked not to speak. Mr.
ﬁ% 1B Jegislato
Kropp asked who submitte ?leglslatloﬁ

¢ U

Brenda Persmo,- 2 Oak Knoll 0 discussed Ordinance 2021-02. There seénis to be a lot of
questions yet. The ),/;/g hall meel] /ﬁg was good, but a lot of people have not heard the

information. She sugges o ing the legislation, putting out a newsletter, and holding another
town hall. ////

Tim Stintson, 253 Arlington Road, also suggested tabling Ordinance 2021-02. He has spoken to
the majority of Council. They don’t have a contract and should not vote without the coniract in

hand and numerous questions are not answered. He stated a referendum will be circulated if they
pass this Ordinance.

//

qs/}/; ested Ms. Breymaier step

He also felt Ms. Breymaier should not vote on anything in front of Council going forward until
the Special Election was held.




Tracy Hurst, 612 Ophelia Mayor Kline said he would do research on Ms. Breymaier voting on
her own discipline and how many votes were needed to pass for committees and asked if he did.
She agreed with the vote tonight on discipline and said this is not the first incident and more
intense action was needed.

She asked how much we owe AMP and/or AMP T.

Julie Stimpert 1023 Paige Court attended the town hall meeting. She asked what the Electric
Department Superintendent felt about the deal.

! hall was as professional as it
21-02 1s good for the town. There

y
He stated in reference to the charges against Ms, Br///é/;ﬁlaier the charees a couple months ago {
o d i

were false and frivolous. You can’t charge sg%///;e////{fe with having a sf@r, the Charter says it
should be discouraged and there is no language/zt/ ycharge somebody. Las{week the Mayor

ot
allowed a citizen to speak for seven minutes witﬁ//{,,u Councildpproval, also%]l wing Mr. Baryak
\ . . Ny 2 :

to speak for 28 minutes without CO%///C/II approval. e@%%}/%%'does not have t vg/;}uthorlty to do
that. To deny Mr. Alberini the abili )%}/;;/gj%}%gnge the @‘%%j%%f’hich is a direct violation of the

Charter. Mr. Waddell asked why charges“ycre not brought iip against anybody else. It seemed
like it was very discriminating and hara %g %%Breymal %Z///It seems like you allow other
people to violate the Charte} including yog,}}}elf and:there have "bé{//é’ no charges and Mr. Baryak
violates it every single mgh;/gangﬂhe has fou;b/e past yearyon have been in office. If you're going
to charge someone fof%//f%tf;%{///t/ﬁ%@harter %ﬁ sh%ﬁlo%t? yourself and everybody else

7 . .
Follow the rules and ¢harge everyﬁﬁiy. Right iow/it is a mess because the rules are not being
followed. %///B . L ;

REPOR_an{/{/////////%%//// @ Z/ % @
Zimmé%/%%n‘ % % //%
A S zoning &

7

o  Last \\g&% thhe Pl?lnnln d// Zéomnga%pmlssmn talked about the Property Maintenance
Code and;g)t horized up ﬁmg our ctrrent code.
-« Scrape tiresqwill be collecydithe last week of May.

.

. The building atitlie corner 0t Broad and Ridge will be a convenient store.
/ %
r /t

e Attended the Tredsury ;:;;/

order. /////////////

Spletzer:

. Also attended the town hall meeting on March 8%

Working with Zoning about an issue.

Dealt with a utility issue, thanked the utility department for their help.
Received calls about the City Manager’s behavior and conduct.
Spoke to Tim Stintson and reminded everyone that we have two openings on the Park and f
Recreation Board

. Congratulated the new members inducted into the National Honor Society on Friday.

ment Board meeting and our finances are sound and in good

2




Alberini:

° Reminded everyone about the FLattes and Legislatures event still planned for April 12",

»  Attended a Zoom meeting with Guy Coviello of the Youngstown Regional Chamber in
reference to covid funds. The City will receive close to $900,000 and the Chamber is
looking for partners to assist in grant administration for small businesses or others who

qualify.

FINANCE DIRECTOR: /

Ms. Musson stated at the last meeting questions were aske@ about the city portfolio and a loss of
$249,809.50. After research the City lost no money m//}//ﬁ//;%/g% ,(%/;1//;% She provided details to City
Council and explained the difference between Ma}}//}y/ Vilue and?B3ook Value. On paper our
portfolio is doing well. You don’t loose any my)e/y@/n//}investmentsug ess you sell a bond or

: W 7 o,

something at a loss, we have not done that. Oyr average rate of return 1s byer 5% on the
Treasury Investment Board. What happened 1801 he Finance Director 3%2/%//% report there is a
summary of banks and that 1s at market value and@en you ¢@impare the actyil,bank

A,
reconciliation on the investments thatsis at book val@ / %
{ 4

o /%

On February 11™, the Treasury Invesmfé ?j)arg analyzedég” ks and did move the investments
from UBS to Charles Schwab to basicaﬁ??sa@. %
Baryak asked how much{/%/{//{ Viwas in the” ?%eneral Fu////ﬁ//’ gf%/lusson said the ending

W ol f;\;%////%a
]

dnow, M
i 4////9 )
balance as of the end:(/i'/fé “‘ebruar /%d d?b/{a//é///ce 6{//{1/{/%3/3/@25,3 87.40. We do have

/;
%
4/////6 unexpen C

L s 5 i , \
$130,000 encumbereg@ls is tyﬁﬁl for thls%jrg/{%éf year. The General Fund is typically low at
the end of February and NV ,//%ch be/c}/%}{}/we don’ @Ceive hardly any revenue this time of year.
That is why,itzisg thefnd ot tie hive a healthy carryover.

hy-i/ portant at theic nd*Gtithe y 1
W o O N
aryak asked a , -

<53 bout Washington Sireet and if 1 Wwaé a grant or loan. Ms. Musson said she did not

have tha @/x/}grmatmn in ﬁov/r/}}%of her a;}///d would get back to him.

o
Baryak asked%{%ﬁt kind of sha{/{//e/{?the Wastetvater Department was in. Ms. Musson said in her
report you can see the sewetr fund had a beginning carry over balance of $187,241.28 and as of
the end of February -tg}//}balanc%lsf/« 180,156.81 so it is maintaining its carry over at this time.

Baryak asked if any ot'this mon//e/{}g;$ was encumbered. Ms. Musson said yes $94, 984.18.

Spletzer said she did a lot of tesearch and what Ms. Musson explained about the Treasury
Investment Board from 2020 made sense. However today it was stated that the next meeting
would be March 3 of 2020. She found out a meeting was held on February 17. She asked why it
was held earlier and why no one mentioned the fact that they are allowing $250,000 to be taken
out of the Treasury Investment Board to cover a payment with the Wastewater USDA loan that
was due March 1%,




She also discovered that there still seems to be confusion over the referendums from last
summer, specifically the one for the bonds for the church. She would do more research. What
she is reading is that the church has not forwarded the bonds.

Spletzer asked about overtime and why Council was being charged with overtime and who was
working. Ms. Musson stated we have two staff members: one at Mr, Baryak’s house and one at
Ms. Breymaier’s house assisting with zoom meetings. Spletzer asked if they were also being
paid overtime to paint the church. Ms. Musson deferred that question to the City Manager.

Alberini stated all this positiveness going on. The Finance D stor gives her report and fellow
Councilmen continue to beat her up. Not once has he heard % fellow council praise her for
the sound financial investments that she has made on behzy(ﬁ‘ e City, shameful, we get 5.8%

interest on our investments. He told Ms. Musson she y\// i 61ngza great job we are blessed to

have her. %///// 4///%
P

Baryak said he would like to be able to ask qug fis and the problem/l /two councilmen have
been on the Treasury Investment Board the w o/ %tlme they have been i m 206 How do they
expect the rest of Council to know what is going ‘6n1He is tirdd,of hearmg about the
% /, ///// i

investments. He would like to know what shape partment is in. He,dld not
disparage anybody, he deserved answ% /szhe was voted out so he miist be doing

/// /
something right. If the Finance Dlrec or / /////// not k hé/}%the money is going who does.
Ms. Musson responded and stated on the /ewe% n/d whlch Is;}}lcluded in the Finance Director’s
report, is a statement of ca % 0s1t10n The ’sew g’y/}/glng can);/(»/er balance was $187,241.28

and as of the end of Fe ¥ ////// alance 15233’180 //9 5sh1ngton Street project her
involvement is with d} //ﬂ/ ////// d she has // e/ //// /////// paperwork yet.

Baryak asked if the Mediey;/St js i’zver pr Ject as paid for or do, we still owe money out of
the sewer fund: / o/n/ ot/(%mpleted That we borrowed as a bond and

Y ‘7/.7 4’/
/ f 18 %// éﬂ //// of thf/':///%ppropnatlons for this year.

////
///// //%/ i P >

Alberini gtated that Treast @nvestm/}}} Board being closed quarters is absolutely untrue.
Reports are/cjf}cnmmated on //)/ hat they/dé/ To make it look like some impropriety is going on is
ludicrous every|l %g they do 154/ ove board. If it was not the auditors would have shut this

down a long- tlme/a /o

%

Spletzer asked if the s@%@ebt%d was fund 516. Ms. Musson stated the debt fund is 516 and
the reserve fund is 520. (//Z t/% asked about account number 407, City Hall Broad Street. The
information as of February 28™ there has been $120,186.69 spent on a building that was
supposed to be in move in condition. This has to stop. Ms. Mussen said that number is correct

and what we spent on the building she would defer to the City Manager.

Spletzer pointed out the Revenue Report was 20 pages long. Our Electric Department is on page
14, our Electric Department is expected to bring in $6.25 million just this year on top of that we
get $50,000 revenue from people like Spectrum.

LAW DIRECTOR:




Attorney Fritz explained that the Treasury Investment Board members are set by Charter, Once
you’re on it goes to the end of your term. We have documents given to us showing exactly what
our finances are and they have been available since he has been here.

Attorney Fritz stressed when we are talking about reports. What he is hearing is that these
people are talking about investigations and research they are doing. 1t is a question time. If you
have a question for the City Manager ask him. If you have comments about what you are doing
that gets presented either at closing comments or should be part of your original report. We have
to keep this meeting run like a business meeting. ///
Attorney Fritz also stated the City was brought into a la%w%ving the Joint Fire
Department. He filed a motion and was able to get the‘%ty% l/l.y dismissed from that action.
Mayor Kline stated this is not the first meeting h //{/ 1 /and he does%/}/lt as a business meeting.
He cannot help if people have a question, and /they;have to explain or %é}long winded. Ifit does
not have anything to do with it, he will cut it tl “arlier someone stated a ‘a inember of the public

had seven minutes to speak. Mayor Kline said he/ha} %m front of h]H& to be told these

things is kind of silly. & <
<o

o
Baryak said last week a memo was sentﬂou th

“Dolice that Council has to get
permission to come into City Hall.

’/ - ’:////
/{/} //Z/}//}}‘? 1 Y//%/ﬁ 2they have a badge, they pass
through the metal detector/ ¢ felt it wa f’ ltte ( Y
why he w // //)’ ess wh

Co el il from doing their job. He
asked w /// //%//
own office. // o

/ /
/ Uhcilman’ had an access code and his

////////%//

Attorney Fritz stated the eﬁlpl }/ jclo not have six bosses. The City Manager runs the
g o’n Jhave thrg?membels of Council who want to schedule

operatlon c/t //}// //W i < 5

g // // / // ly/ed to “treate a safe employment for our

\

%\,\

\

p O);/ /s For purpos @Safet }the empl «, oS and to keep records and know who coming
in and Sutof the bulldlng all/governm %t bu1ldmgs do this. He was not sure why this was such a

/
surprise to // ople. This is n({{}/demgned t() thwart If you don’t believe people are doing their job

’//

talk to the C1 )/,%I/\j[anaget he is* m/the bulld/ fig and it is his job to see that they are doing theirs.

Baryak asked when / 1n01l app //r%ed this change. Baryak said he had no knowledge of it and
4 // i . )

did not approve it. Qg // 1t - said what he has repeatedly said was as a councilmember you

don’t run the City. Co ol %{najouty makes decisions. This has never been brought to

Council, he did not say that

Mayor Kline mentioned this is kind of similar to a lot of things he has said over the past year that
goes by a blind eye. This is one of those things that should have went before Council to discuss
before being put together.

Alberini agreed Council was not these employees’ direct supervisors. We are Council and
legislate not administrate. Secondly, he said if you travel in business circles you would know
that most companies, governments and businesses have their buildings secure for obvious




reasons. Third, most companies, business and government offices will not allow you to invade
someone’s work space while they are working. There has to be proper protocol. He is not
offended by it and employees deserve the right to be safe.

Zimmermann asked if the role of Council was administrative or legislative. Attorney Fritz stated
under our City Manager/Council rule you are legislative. Zimmermann asked anyone going into
a building to see if someone was doing their job would you consider that administrative or
legislative. Attorney Fritz said administrative,

Baryak said when Mr. Haney was here as long as he went through the security check he could go
in and see him or the clerk anytime. He was not trying to geﬁﬁ/é/admmlstratlve he presumed he

wanted people to be safe to. He stated you can’t do so & time then years later change

it. He asked where Council Chambers and the Mayor {f// //{ //251’( this new building.

Mayor Kline responded to Ms. Hurst comments abou *committées “H&;has looked into it and
wondered if he needed go to some of the dlffe //// ommittee meetmg/(/j’ swear them in
himself since that is what we have had done b/{(o/e He received a legal®op I'6Binion by mail that
said committees were not allowed to be put on th/%table Ma}ydr Kline asked//// hich legal opmlon
that was 2019, 2020 because they have been cha /// 1%///

gl Ms. So pkow/&l/legal opinion
has not changed Mayor Kline asked//y/vhg/ /}v %({{/ all the Bar Assoc1a{0n to talk to
them about the inconsistencies, what 1s/%t he néxt s /

/ &7 ep-
//// //////%// @,

Attorney Fritz said he made an error, /that in h;VS/opmlon ar;ﬂ spec1ﬁed his error, no one is

perfect He said he d /es// ot { itk s d he f low. //?g /// /bes?/ejl/s ‘possible. When you look at

/// op //////4/% // ))// ggo on about 18 questions Mr.

the opinions, he andf ioh, h,di d that W Was,0 //////
Baryak had one of tho/% uestlons// ”’as about whe/ 4 eed thr é and when we need four votes.

/
It was not spemﬂc on co//? té/h lishment o//écommlttee fillings. So Ms. Sopkovich opinion

// /
sam uestion on how you establish committees it was
/ } {/// %q L/ y

////7 4/ /j/ Th/t/ c/ ///’)/ b”’ //%nd he cited indicates the Mayor is a

/," /
nb{é% / council fo////h%t /vote/”*///FWat was no//t{ﬁe : Question. It was not how do you fill in those
eommltt/ eesit was estabhshmg com ml} /ees They are two different things. He let an error go
through. W ién we have the //ffneetmgs/,, ///hen there coming at, attackmg and going sixty
different duectl//g}s mistakes alfé/g oing to be made. His newest opinion explains what and why.
He explained his* })1 and was Yery clear in his error and was not sure why we keep going over

this.

///y
, Y

Mayor Kline stated we are/g(}/}pg over it because as Attorney Fritz said he is not from Newton
Falls. Mayor Kline said he 1

<'from Newton Falls and cares about Newton Falls. Mayor Kline
said he was there that night, watched the video and saw exactly how it was done and it is exactly
the same circumstance. Committees are restarted every year, It bothers him that all the sudden
here is this wish list, three people voted, and they are in, last year it was wrong, now all the
sudden its right. That is why he would like another legal opinion, it’s bogus the way we are
doing things.

Attorney Fritz said he is not going to let two wrongs make a right. He admitted freely and as a
professional where he made his error and put it in writing. He did not want to get involved in



politics. He did not care about the three to two or the four to two, he cared about the legalities
for this City.

Mayor Kline said he did not want to get into the politics either, but he was afraid that he would
be asked next year, and it would take two votes. Mayor Kline said that is why he asked what the
next step should be if it’s the Bar Association or what, but something needs to be addressed. He
would be putting some thought into this.

CITY MANAGER:

» As reported in the written report submitted to Coung)%aé’?}%lad a meeting with the
employees on Friday. The meeting followed propet so¢ 1al distancing protocols per the
, /ﬁ////////é/ : L
Health Department and was held at Roby Lee g}//ﬁ/// P ,vc,”),/y/,/ees asked him to review items
such as longevity pay. He would be doing that anc ultimately bring this to Council.

i)
.

4 X
Mayor Kline asked when the building was opg//n/—d///{%n April would/{/ﬁ/}}r Sneakers be back in.
Mr. Lynch said yes. %’/ ////////Z////
//
//%/7///% oy ‘{/////ﬁ //////%

Spletzer asked about overtime. She was told some e%p yées were at City Couneil members
7 ) K . L.
locations to help with the zoom me@?ﬁ’jf//;//}}e also asﬁ%ﬁ%/{/{/t employee overtinte for painfing
and asked why this was charged to co@}i’liﬁ%}}l///puld go Llﬁd,;fé;/r/}//administration. Mr. Lynch said he
3 s /

would review the overtime and report ba

Baryak asked if Washil}ﬁf//t/{/{/é’é;f?eet was a lo/z//é”ﬁ.or gran %ﬁ{f/ff”?foynch//{%ﬁd he would review the
contract but believe it was a loan, Baryak asked 1f that' wasmmoney to come out of the sewer

- . /e////% A Gl eSO
project and it would lé //\/}//} us about%}l;roke. Mr /I/%/%nch said no, Washington was a storm sewer
matter. %//////// ///// . /(/%//

T o B N ..

aryak //S//?///l//(/j/j‘, r/éby;g///&/}))//g/ald onz,,,/(///?;/c/}unml 0 r@%@/} :[h 1¢ was no debt on the Electric Department

he ask¢d what the $925,0( bond’¢coming due infiine was for. Mr. Lynch stated that is debt

’///////// ’,’ ") . 2. 'M/ .
called IéKN Bond Antl(:lp&;/}//}/}//; Notea%ﬁ/;% work done to our electrical system several years ago

and we ha\////,//debt service on -an’%gnnual”ﬂbf,/ﬁﬁls around $300,000 a year. We have encumbered the
’///////’;’/

'@ b q 3 : . v .
funds to maké@payment. It/{{/%/fdebt. That is why we were looking forward to having it paid
off. : i o L o . .

o

3
Baryak said Mr. Lynch%//st' ed'h "«//‘ubmltted a list of questions to Ms. Sopkovich. Baryak said he

istat
iy //9
///////f}'/g/{/{%ng over Ms. Sopkovich opinion the City Manager submitted the

did not remember, but aftef 1
list of questions. He asked 1or proof that he submitted the questions. Baryak said until then he
threw out another accusation to him. Mr. Lynch said he had a copy of the forwarding email in
which it specifically says here is Mr. Baryak’s letter with his questions and he has a copy of Mr.

Baryak’s letter.

e

Alberini asked if the City incurred any costs for the opinion from Ms. Sopkovich. Mr. Lynch
said he did not remember what it was. Alberini noted that the questions from Mr. Baryak cost
the City taxpayers. Baryak said the questions were handed in. He did not know who handed
them in, but it was three council members not just Mr. Baryak that requested an outside opinion.



He stated Mr. Battisti and Mr. Stimpert asked for that opinion. Mr. Lynch said that letter was
handed to him personally by Mr. Baryak in his office and the Law Director would vouch to the
fact that he specifically asked for a second opinion from outside counsel and Mr. Baryak and the
Law Director were both in the meeting. The Law Director stated he did not want the City
Manager to go outside for a second opinion.

Mayor

* Reported with the favorable weather we have had he will get back into the door-to-door
visits. He has stopped into some of the small businesseszand talked to them.

CHANGES TO TONIGHT’S AGENDA:

O
Baryak asked to put a motion on to table OrdlnancyZOEO -02. Attor ey Fritz stated itis a
subsidiary motion and once it is on the floor somgonetan make theéiiotion to table.
) A
3
Spletzer clarified that we were going into executive sessmn for person nnelin m/gttels and asked if
o
this was the issue, she spoke to the Law Director 4b6 }/ o/r/n;y Fritz said- tha/t was correct and
when the motion was made, we woul/d/ ave to fles {/&//9/1 t/p// “out on it. Spleé@stated she
believed it should say personnel mat/{ //éf/ft}; n disciplin //éﬁe submitted information to discipline
the Clty Manager and the Law Dlrectoycofnﬂ“ /ced her it shg }l be dealt with in executive
Y i
session. Attorney Fritz agreed and said’}y /}e/was 7o that clarification made.
A Y A Y
Wl //
APPROVAL OF PRE/V, OU SM UTES; // / ///// .
’///// /

t the minutes from the March 1,

Spletzer made a m

Regular Me K
/’//
ROL é//////// // /////////“ //Alb aye, Spletzer aye, Baryak aye.
MOT I§)/1/<I/PASSED 5% /% /%/ ’/////////
G B
PUBLIC HEARINGS: %//% ////%/

ORDINANCE 2021-01: APPI%OVAL AND GRANTING CONSENT TO THE DIRECTOR

R

OF THE OHIO DE@/} Mg;/y/"g OF TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY TO, APPLY,
MAINTAIN AND RE@}{ //fANDARD LONGITUDINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS
‘ORY AND WARNING SIGNS ON STATE HIGHWAYS

AND ERECT REGULAT:
INSIDE THE VILLAGE CORPORATION LIMITS, AND

GIVING CONSENT OF THE VILLAGE FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION TO REMOVE SNOW AND ICE AND USE SNOW AND ICE
CONTROL MATERIAL ON STATE HIGHWAYS INSIDE THE VILLAGE
CORPORATION LIMITS, AND




GIVING CONSENT OF THE VILLAGE FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE AND/OR REPAIR ON STATE
HIGHWAYS INSIDE THE VILLAGE CORPORATION.

Mayor Kline opened the public hearing on this Ordinance. No one addressed Council at this
time. Mayor Kline declared this public hearing closed.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-02: THE NEWTON FALLS ELECTRIC RATE REDUCTION ACT
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO REDUCE ELECTRIC RATES
FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL BUSINESS CU} //G/;MERS THROUGH A
CONTRACT OR CONTRACTS, FOR THE TRANSFER ' MUNICIPAL-OWNED
TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT TO AMP TRANSM 15 /;(%’//N LLC, A SUBSIDIARY OF
AMERICAN MUNICIPAL POWER, INC. (AMP)/1 fN/li N FOR PAYMENT.

)
Mayor Kline opened this public hearing. // %

Brian Kropp 247 Elizabeth Street noted that they/j)ave heard from severa pe@ple against this
ordinance. He listened to the town hall meeting and meont. from Wadswor’fh@gave details on

how they met several times before plfftmg legisl atlon// //,// hie: 1S w1ll be passed th% ‘of course

Ul
there will be a referendum. Mr. Kr /////ﬁ d that a )/§h0 wrote this is not a legislator and is
ho on thlS/ZOOI‘Il meeting speak as a

illegal to happen. He suggested Mr. G g; //%/,/ / S
representative of the Electric Departme %L??H / oulc( ////}abled until more discussion.

AR // %%

Christopher Granchle ng and unethlcal and abhorrent to
// ‘V/ // Y /4’% i
vote on something the/ no 1{1?011 /// / /l/ {/h//l{lg about. Again we have no

problem taking out th%{% Z //7////%
//// / / /%//
Tim Stint /////// // // k//% //ﬁl time, however Mayor Kline stated he was

K &7 ﬂd t ]
follov owint / /( // ////////ﬁ // /////%/ //// Stm/tson stated that his persistence that got him
kicke d%};} of the tow héll/}he ”L}ant dld answer his question. He asked if we bid this out.

He said th%ﬁnswer is 10. eé/asked 1f/t9//13 was legal.
X, B B
There were a numbel of publlc hearmgs on the issue before Wadsworth passed the legislation..
~ In comparison 04 w we have W dsworth is not even a comparison.,
/%// /
%/ /// stated this would increase our reliability. Last time he checked
our reliability was pretty gog// ‘and our department does a fantastic job when the electric goes

out. He was not sure how much better we could get our reliability.

Mr. Stintson said our consulta
’//////

One of the consultants brought up the fact that we were looking at this wrong. Amp would
charge “tolls” to use our “highway”. He understood it was a license but there is no reason why
we can’t get the license. We could be giving up millions of dollars in revenue over the years by
selling these transmission lines.

Laura Neiheisel, 227 North Center she was concerned that they were told it was ¥ of 1% of our
assets and now it is 5%. The other part is that we did not owe anything now we owe $925,000.

9



She asked that we table this and wait until the pamphlet is out to the residents and until we get
more information and a contract. If this passes tonight there will be a referendum.

Lyle Waddell 2404 East River Road stated if we allowed Mr. Baryak or Mr. Zimmermann to
write this legislation, we would not know what to do with it. When you submit the legislation
you submit it to the Law Director or City Manager so the people with the expertise could write
the legislation.

Spletzer called point of order he is supposed to address Council not Mr. Kropp.

/
Mr. Waddell also said he heard comments that no one really /V v what was gomg on here. He
believed that three of the members of Council who wanted /know what was going on educated
themselves and the other two had the oppor tumty and h hé // // 1://9//01;;%0 There has been a lot of

work done on this in the past two years and it is a gre oppom mt;y r this City. It needs to pass

before we have to spend money to fix our own lj p y% won’t have” a///r}///mcrease in our utilities.
e <

There is a lot that has been worked on for a long fie in this _
Q. b
Spletzer asked to hear from Mr. Gregor as an expe orks in our utlllé%/%’i gpartment. Mayor

Kline said if he raised his hand he would he opp// ’,/////,

$i .
Joe Gregor, Newton Falls Electric D//p/// ai oe//s/%t live in the City but has been

// //r”/ »’f
requested not to speak about this and c{ﬁno g/ %/a comment z /%h]s time.

f///////

e
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None at i // ////
2> k- _
//1 APP /%// /% ////

ORDINANCE 2021:01A ANTING c NSENT TO THE DIRECTOR
//

OF THE OHIO DEPARZ//}GEN%E/ SP%TATION AUTHORITY TO, APPLY,

MAINTAINA R STANDARD,LONGITUDINAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS

EPA
V. // / W L 7 2
% TREGUL AT if///x/ WAN R/I/jl}}G SIGNS ON STATE HIGHWAYS

INSIDE%THE VILLAGE%/CORPORATION LIMITS AND
Q. W

GIVING CON%ENT OF TH%%ILLA%} FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTA’;);)N TO RE}/I/OVE SNOW AND ICE AND USE SNOW AND ICE

CONTROL MATE}/I ON}%/ATE HIGHWAYS INSIDE THE VILLAGE
CORPORATION LIM ,,

\
\\\\@

GIVING CONSENT OF E VILLAGE FOR THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION TO PERFORM MAINTENANCE AND/OR REPAIR ON STATE
HIGHWAYS INSIDE THE VILLAGE CORPORATION.

Spletzer made a motion seconded by Zimmermann to adopt this Ordinance.

ROLL CALL: Breymaier aye, Alberini aye, Spletzer aye, Baryak aye, Breymaier aye.
MOTION PASSED 5-0

10



ORDINANCE _NO. 2021-02: THE NEWTON FALLS ELECTRIC RATE REDUCTION ACT
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO REDUCE ELECTRIC RATES
FOR ALL RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL BUSINESS CUSTOMERS THROUGH A
CONTRACT OR CONTRACTS, FOR THE TRANSFER OF MUNICIPAL-OWNED
TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT TO AMP TRANSMISSION, LLC, A SUBSIDIARY OF
AMERICAN MUNICIPAL POWER, INC. (AMP), IN RETURN FOR PAYMENT.

Alberini made a motion seconded by Zimmermann to adopt this Ordinance.

Spletzer made a motion seconded by Baryak to table thlS’@ inance until May 17, 2021.

ROLL CALL: Alberini nay, Spletzer aye, Baryak.aye, Bl eym nay, Zimmermann nay,

MOTION FAILED 2 ayes - 3 nays / W
Baryak asked what the net book value was of ul/mentfland/easements%%dr Lynch answered.

$4.2 million. Baryak asked if that was in writing, /Mr Lynch%aid it is in the Contract sent to

council. %/// - W /// A )

Baryak asked if the sales agreement w e fi contract/// r. Lynch said yes. Baryak noted
that it says more contracts may be needed Wh % tha t abo /t/f//Mr Lynch said that was the

\\\\\\\

contract sent to Council that, /f /// ¢all in the packet
// AW .G,
%/
Baryak asked why th // /,4////// //,f/; re leasing and there was not a
guarantee ofeven a s p centag/ / d the descrlptlons of the assets 1s the exhibit
d it does describe tl t llo s us to attach to it the legal description of

that plopel"t////// ////7/ ////’/// ///// W//%%

/// HY ong. th *Lynch said it was cancelable by the City, so it

5
was for hg/ yever long we %ﬁj’/ /// ////Mr Baryak said it does not say that, it says they can sell

it to anybody ey want to sell it to Ml/ nch said it says we can cancel under the termination
G "y y
/

section. /

“ .
Baryak asked why y//v//e /}f uld g%d of one of our main tools on the if come. He asked if there
was anything that sa ;// ( raise our rates. Mr. Lynch said the contract we have is
unrelated to rates. [t is fI/‘jl///}lSl’l’llSSlon equipment which we have to upgrade and maintain, have

that cost pushed onto somebody else. So if you want to have our rates go down, have the
expenses we are responsible for go down. This has nothing to do with the power/sourcing
contracts. Those were all sent to Council.

Spletzer stated that our projected income from the Electric Department this year is $6.25 million
dollars. She received confirmation that our electric fluctuates from $5.5 to $6 something. We
have a fiduciary duty to protect all the citizens in this community. She would never as a
business person sell a business that was going to make $6.2 million in one year for $4 million.

11




Spletzer asked if this sell goes through what does that $6.2 drop to. Mr. Lynch said it depends
part of the expenses we have now on that $6.2 million is transmission maintenance costs and that
varies from year to year and that will disappear. In addition one of the reasons to move forward
is if our revenue is $6.2 million but the improvements, we have to make to are transmission line
will make our expenses $8 million that is a loss. So you have to look at the expenses. If we
don’t make this deal all the expenses are to you the customers.

Spletzer asked if there was any reason, we could not wait two months. Mr. Lynch said AMP T
has 133 communities and they do not have to enter into this with us. They will take the burden
off of other communities that are willing to enter into this beca they will not enter into this

with every community. He did not want to lose the oppor /

Zimmermann asked if the $6.2 profit discussed had an // h’ /// o with the transmission lines or
was the profit made off the business and residential cus/émer “M -Lynch said it had nothing to
do with it. He also stated not to use the word prof /because that is a revenue number and we

//////
also have an expense number. //// //%/%%/

\\

o
Baryak asked if Mr. Alberini had any interest wi h //l/l/”l/} busm}/ )wth AMP 6};% AMP T or ay
%

any mnterest 14 I///r}p Ohio or

sub51d1arles Mr. Alberini stated un ////UIVOC ally ,////////
bsidi )
/¢

Baryak said from what he unclerstood 1t \yas a@S /y/e r contr act/fm $4.2 million . We were

b
giving up all our rights and equ.upment A he las mﬁé}”ét) g Mr."B] ///George said our substations
"d built i’the maintenance. He asked

A // ”/////P
had a twenty-seven-y % pe tancy and}
/// iy 5,
if this money would /a ‘/////% /////9/ ' // L

W nt; Mr. Lynch said he could not
determine the budget }IS Coungﬂ’ Onl th%///{ Yo A
money and what to do.

vote and determine where they put the
A // @
AR, %/////%//// 4//%/,////,, O

\\\

//)}//l ///////// notég%e yone //g /l O‘V?/,dlscount using the Coronavirus money.
,/////// mon //%could bg//// ed f01 a 1s/9/9unt
S

///

Spletzer asked J1f Mr. Alberlt/{%{rote this. eglslatlon Alberini said when we submit legislation to

i
the City our At%mey verlﬁes a/ﬁ/d submit§if to Council. So the question is irrelevant,

Spletzer asked M. AJ ////erml if ///,// ould guarantee her that U. S. Safety Gear or any of its
affiliates has never dor e dn 1y Dusiness with AMP or AMP T or their affiliates. She did not want
to be put in a position w whieré f/h/ ¢ is a conflict of interest. Mr. Alberini said it actually was none
of her business and it had n{ thing to do with the City of Newton Falls. He said he has no
interaction with AMP or anyone else. He asked if Mr. Baryak or Ms. Spletzer did.

\

\
\\

Alberini said a number of Council people have spent this past week and a half reviewing the
town hall meeting. Also there has been in inference that we don’t have the contract. All of us
were emailed the contract for review. We listened to all the information, he also had a lengthy
conversation with Bill George and also Anna Musson to help him make his decision along with
other people. He has asked to be shown the negative part of this deal and where we could g0
wrong. He also was told that the potential cost to replace these lines when they run their course

12



is unknown. He sees an opportunity to use a million of these dollars to reduce the cost to the
citizens and to pay off the debt to further reduce the costs. He felt this would be a windfall for
the resident as far as reducing their rates. He also was told Amp could help draw businesses to
Newton Falls,

Mayor Kline asked who told Mr. Gregor not to give any information on this and why.

ROLL CALL: Spletzer nay, Baryak nay, Zimmermann aye, Breymaier aye, Alberini aye.
MOTION PASSED 3 ayes — 2 nays

RESOLUTION 13-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTH%Q// ZIQG THE CITY MANAGER TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH Z-TECH* BUILDEB & EXCAVATORS, INC
FOR THE WASHINGTON AVENUE STO%SEWER IMPR@VEMENTS OHIO

LT
%/
PUBLIC WORKS (OPWC) PROJECT. ////////

Alberini made a motion seconded by Zimmerm //”’ dopit.this Resolutio

P Y

///h/; %///1’ nch s tate% e Law Director, Ms Splet

Spletzer asked who wrote the legi
stated he is not a legislator. Mr. Ly L exply ed that Cong/ress has staff people that erte all the
legislation, you have staff people we rlgﬁt th?l/{{é }latlon {he/Rescue Act was written by a

conglomeration of sub-c ittee of the Health and/ {] Se ces and Senior Services and the
ot Lpgan

o ’//4”/ i K
Railroad Division. The y Ditector is a member f cordmg to the Charter and
T t7 %
according to the Ordi ////ﬂ for {/h@eason / / {( // %//’y/ ition, that is what our law requires.
Spletzer asked who (ﬁ e’ét d him to, do that /ynch sald 1t was a result of City Council
/4

passing the ordinance fon/the Washl gt n Street project so the answer is you did.,

///// //0, %)/// ////////% /////%%

h stated Washington Avenue was one of our

\

OPWC I'O_] ects Th PLO] / h/é,/ //}use of a/i/l/f/hé/ . flooding in the yards and the Street. This will
address th% torm water prdl:&/ems g(n/fl 1g.on and will also help Garfield Street run off. The bids
came in muﬁ )ower than the%n ineer @mate

R W

o
Baryak wanted the pubhc to knt/@ “we have to pay this money back and he was glad it was not
out in the TOWI]ShIp 0% Sc ott}:e | where we do not belong,

z /
// timate was $167,000 and 7Z-Tech came in at $114,000. She

Spletzer noted that the /// nee]

asked who would oversee thls project. Mr. Lynch in projects like this there are level of
oversight; the first is our own Street Department, secondly the engineering oversight is with
Thomas Folk and lastly OPWC itself which requires a certification of completion of work within
budget and specification.

ROLL CALL: Baryak aye, Zimmermann aye, Breymaier aye, Alberini aye, Spletzer aye.
MOTION PASSED 5 ayes — 0 nays

13




RESOLUTION 14-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FINANCIAL
DIRECTOR TO ESTABLISH A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND FOR THE OPWC
STORMWATER PROJECT.

Alberini made a motion seconded by Zimmermann to adopt this Resolution.

Mr. Lynch stated that OPWC projects require that the City set up an isolated account for the
project.

ROLL CALL: Zimmermann aye, Breymaier aye, Alberini/ay, Spletzer aye. Baryak aye.

MOTION PASSED 5 ayes — 0 nays ////

RESOLUTION 15-2021: A RESOLUTION TO DIS/GIPL%ISFE COUNCILMAN SANDRA
L 4 i,

BREYMAIER FOR THE USE OF FOUL, ABUSIVE, PROFA}}/ OR OBSCENE
LANGUAGE. / /////
YN
1n.

Spletzer made a motion seconded by Baryak to//”/adopt th%(esolutl

R

///
/ arhe1 in this me/

thi¢based on wh th

% _n
Attorney Fritz said he wanted to make {’%re \%ﬁ’ﬁ what the, n}otlon specifically was and

whether or not we are citing any spemﬁc riiles. §6/‘o/{/§/ﬁdl if w %/;e/gomg to proceed, we should
////// /% // S

pr

\\

Alberini said he was totally against

give Ms, Breymaier the DO 5}11 oW bu { $he is not required to.
e % // ”////
Mayor Kline said it (%//;///P aif//n ything in //éoun/é// // les //// } that it says we can bring
o B wopgeprles 5L
charges on this for a gt/ arning. /He stated 1t41 rom Council Rule number five.
///// //
/// / // . /
&0 ” .but it seems like if he goes left or goes

\

n/
o T G

outh former councilman. He does not

. et
abuse th /y 1lla h d ////sé/;/}/ ll//// He ha{/// “different opinion, and this has gone on long
enough. Bat y ak sald he w @h d the /4/ /”’etmg, and he knows what it was directed at. Ie has

U g
enough 1espe%@that he does n{ “Gome to/@/ouncﬂ in bathrobes and is sleeping half the time., She

represents all the,P,eopIe whethe %’\El ward ornot. The total disrespect over and over is wrong.

A

Zimmermann asked 1f’ / /s//cqyne was for something said during the meeting or after the
meeting. If this dlSClplln{’,}; fte r a meeting are, we going to be disciplining and holding
every council person accountable for everything they say against any other Council person out

side of a meeting. He asked if that was where this was going and where would it end.

\%

\\

Mayor Kline said if that is, he only questions he supposed that was on them to answer. They

were the ones voting not him. He said he had the same conversation with Attorney Fritz. Mayor

Kline said the reason our country is in the mess that it is, is because of individuals that want to
justify things and want to look and see if he had the gavel down yet? There were things that
were said earlier on that he ignored.

14



Spletzer asked that the Law Director weight in and believed if she voted on her own discipline
that was a direct conflict of interest. She should not get to vote. It is a direct violation for her
conflict of interest. Breymaier stated she believed a few minutes ago we heard Spletzer swear at
Mr. Alberini. Spletzer said no way.

Alberini quoted scripture that ended “He who is without sin may cast the first stone”. Any of
us in here in the heat of battle say things we should not say. The residents of Newton Falls
deserve better than this. We need to channel our energies on more positive stuff then tit for tat.
It appears that we have different rules for different people. May/or Kline stopped him and said if
he was referring to him, he was as fair a person as there was /// )Jor Kline said if he was going
to discredit his character, he would stop him. He was makmg %iure because he was the one that
filed the charges and said he was the fairest guy you v 40 m

g guy y % g //%/%/
Mayor Kline added that the rest of the verse s } })/’Zmd sin no mf)/%e Mayor Kline said there
is no ill will here but there are boundaries. Heg the meetings before and saw what went on
and enough is enough. ////////

O
/%/// y Y
Baryak said he was accused by anothé counmlman of;ge% /w01k and he said‘iigrhas never

T
taken a dime since he has been coun/ /// eun] that if he wanted to start

throwing stones, he had some bouldel/é///////%///.%/ %///
" %/ / s it /

Mayor Kline stated he had théwideo sent to him and h h . 4 This is not a vote simply if Ms.
) L 1
Breymaier is guilty v Wl ////he{/s//é}ar ed. He/’%fatedl// & //// ”l tl//t she did. It was recorded
///// ik

on Zoom. Did she us¢ profane, obscene langud // / only to g//%ubhc employee but at other

times to 01t1zens He sta//t// dsit // clear andéwdent What this really is it shows what each

/%// / /// ///
council persg what th el / é/s/ /// you condone this type of things or do we
ntin /;/’% // /// ///// of// b////{ or %/4 ‘1;/%// et He asked everybody here that is part of
our locgl government ifr / fiat the c{%nd we are%@wﬂh something that was done so clearly,

right in f( ont of us, then whatfdo we é 0 condone that is done in darkness behind our backs that

do not see //////’
we %%////? %%/// //////

%

Mayor Kline asked the Law Dn/’m if Ms. Bteymaler got a chance to vote on this. Attomey
Fritz said it has been® l% 0s1t

)
\%&

’that on conflicts of interest the individual Council members get
to make decisions on th // ﬂlCtS of interest unless it is specified that they cannot vote. He
stated that is because thele onﬂlcts with business decisions, irregularities, interactions and
he does not know what evelybody is doing. There is nothing in our Charter or our Rules that
prohibit her from voting. He also consulted Roberts Rules, and if she was a nonmember it would
be different, but since she is member of council Roberts Rules also does not specify whether or
not if she can vote. So it is left to the individual Council member to decide if they will vote or
not, he cannot prohibit it,

Mayor Kline said he went to a lot of different meetings in different municipalities and talked to
them and each said it would be unethical. He quoted Ethics Law 102.3D and stated ethical was

15




not always something of value. He also stated the Charter has a conflict-of-interest section.
Attorney Fritz said he was not disagreeing, but probably the best way was to see if she votes and
if s0, get an opinion from the Ohio Ethics Commission.

ROLL CALL: Breymaier nay, Alberini nay, Spletzer aye, Baryak aye, Zimmermann nay.
MOTION FAILED 2 ayes — 3 nays

Alberini made a motion seconded by Spletzer to acknowledge the Finance Director Report
for the month of February and attachments as presented.

Spletzer noted it always says accept but the past two meeti ;/} ald acknowledge. She did not
think it was a simple use of word choice and asked why //// being asked to acknowledge and
not accept. Mr, Lynch said these are normally housek % ures and did not think there
was a distinction. You are not putting a stamp of appro a on ity (/cue merely indicating you
received it. So acknowledge or accept makes ncﬂiifference Attorne)@ ritz stated he was not
sure when it switched, but guessed we pulled {/ erent templet up, bu %/«Lynoh was correct it
does not matter whether it is acknowledged or ac p His understanch ng fr g/m the Auditors it
that they want to make sure the mformatlon 1s dis #%//// % d{/pcf that Co 1nc1%s*cop1es Itis
not saying it is proper and no errors _]//2 t;;/}////t//c mcil réce )/}/%1 it.

Spletzer asked about the overtime. Cou@ ] wz%/%/ Haroed two homs ending 2-20-2021 and 3 % on

the period ending 3-6- 2 /She asked hy //// ( was for two employees for
// /

O %’ ////%/”
Council meetings. LB ”’ / / B )/malers house both are
helping with the zod /////S //éf//% // //////
/ /%/ ’
ROLL CA g """ k.aye, Zimmermann aye, Breymaier aye. ;
//4///// // / 9 /t//e /// ’/// !

MOTI D, //
o /ff///////// ///,,% ////
Alb // %/// %/ ///////
erml ade a motlon

0 de b)}Z mermann to direct the City Manager to create
and dlStl‘l%l}/;e (mail) an mtj rmal n/é/ﬁ”'f/}etter about the AMP-T proposal.
© N

Alberini thought, }./hls was.a greatfldea
”///
A

Spletzer said she submf;//t/t/ed th%: ‘be put on the agenda but thought it was now a moot point.

Mr. Lynch said he would e/g to do this.

Spletzer said you guys rammed it down their thoughts and passed it so what is the point of
putting together information. Mr. Lynch stated whether this pass or not his intention is to fulfill
this.

Baryak asked if our Electric Superintendent or Electric Department will get to weight in or will
they get threatened not to say anything. Mr. Lynch said would be delighted to take those into
account. 5

16




Baryak said he got his answers tonight and there was no sense spending the City money to
promote what they have done. We did not get both sides of the coin tonight and he wanted to see
some tails. Unless he had input on it and got to say what he wanted and Ms. Spletzer he did not
want another propaganda sheet, why waste money.

Spletzer asked if there was a cost estimate. Mr. Lynch noted it would be based on the number of
sheets and how it was printed. He estimated between $1,500 and $2,000.

Zimmermann noted any chance to get information out was a good thing. Any anytime we can

educate people on what we are doing is great and recommende/djgetting it out. And this was
/

brought up at the town hall by a resident and Mr. Lynch s% vould do it.

Alberini suggested cosponsors and was willing to heIp///Z 1 _
. A
P %
ng

S was like putti ;;/}le cart before the horse.

Baryak said we needed information out tonight,//'f/l)/”i S )
We have been sold a bill of goods. Spin it ang}?}/ﬁf/ ou want, let the pub//}}p decide. He said he
did not want to cosponsor and stated wait till yog;/osee next week. ////////
ROLL CALL: Spletzer nay, Bary}//l} nay, Zlmmerg%}nn; y¢; Breymaier ay,,‘%\lbenm aye.
MOTION PASSED 3 ayes — 2 nay_/%%////// /////// g
_ .
L S N

Spletzer made a motion seconded by” ﬁrya’kf ‘schedule an in-person meeting on the AMP-

T proposal. A ///////////// W////////

7

_— . . f
6//%%6ming 0 ; o /Z/%///%//’%%////% /Z/%
Yo

Baryak said when the tro £0] ut’on. thi he.people, thts will be up for

On, [h1s pecauscegne,
referendum. We havg/{/{fot been told the truth, h%lot been Iz/pt in the loop and that is what

%
happened the last four/ﬁ%’fé?éyeam

e\
o
e

-

S
3\

rd questi}n/}?}//n%///}/gt the %@Wé};}/} gﬁ%ﬁ;}: gggg way to let the people ask some
. K )
pletzgx;asked approximately how/ﬁ}mg it wouldifgke to put the newsletter together and get
distribu VZ/}S}pletzer suggested a town hall meeting for about a month
i,

from now.*Mp, Lynch sugge{/té' moretime because the pamphlet was going to be included in a
general newslefter and would negd more tine.
) _ 7

- 7
mofi eél by
4

Ak 57 7
té:g:?//%/lr. Lynch did not know

Spletzer made a secon Baryak to amend the motion to include a date of April

Mr. Lynch said it was not a bad idea but asked not to be pinned down to a date because he knows
what it takes to get together all the information. He would come back at the April meeting with a
specific date.

Baryak said they can instruct the City Manager with three votes to get it done. He might not
want to do it but who does he answer to. He answers to three Council members. So let’s do
what council wants him to do not what Mr. Lynch wants to do.

17




Zimmermann thought education was important and thought it needed to be done in a timely
manner, so a date was a good idea.

Vote on Motion to Amend:
ROLL CALL: Baryak aye, Zimmermann aye, Breymaier nay, Alberini aye, Spletzer aye.
MOTION PASSED 4 ayes — 1 nay

Vote on Motion to Adopt as Amended:
ROLL CALL: Zimmermann aye, Breymaier nay, Alberini aye, Spletzer aye, Baryak aye.
MOTION PASSED 4 ayes — 1 nay

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

<«

Julie Leimon, 2750 East River Road commented 0/ /tMs Sp%% said at the beginning of

the meeting regarding Mr. Lynch discipline. Sh /{ t'an email to all/members of Council and
Wi,

spoke to most. She felt his integrity was beneya;/ (he character of this Cpmmumty She put

together a number of people he has publicly fla gé”ed and read the names. /S: //g;/ also explained

what a habit was and felt it was hurting the commu”’t Mad her co nversé:t /on on audio with

nity. She
Mr. Lynch. She also stated Councﬂ uld be judge é” //hey voted on thls one.

¢ % / -

///// ///

Laura Neiheisel, 227 North Center Strée j \Ohght of asking for a newsletter but
';;// /////// / hOl

thought it was a day late and a dollar sh //;} cW ///////// ////as to get information out before

d. .
it was passe ///%// 3 ///% l/////// //%

Ms. Neiheisel stated t ,and what she has done to the

onceﬁt

City. We have clear//e\jfldence that e cu sed g/t/th/// nd of the meetmg last week. We don’t
know who cursed tonigh tu pé//

) ) ”//;}// dy ////// e eople don’t understand what you are

6 B t vhert ”’ 11,pass somethmg SO q/ ickly without listening to the community this is
/// o <
what the rei/g/lt is. People gl/ll/r/lg door; %/////goor to get signatures just because you could not wait
two weeks: //// /// //
.
O L V4

Christopher Gr anchl 14 East ad recognized and commended Ms. King for her
professionalism Whénia,cceptl // é recall petitions and appreciated her assistance.

Mr. Granchie said last w // r A]bel ini stated he could not take phone calls from one of his
constituents due to his w1fe not liking him in coming in contact with him. Mr. Granchie said
when he was married his wife did not like when he got called away by the military. He did not
like it much either however it was his job, and he swore an oath much like Mr. Alberini did when
he took office. Mr. Granchie stated if you can’t live by the oath you took you should just resign.
Ignoring the people you represent is inexcusable. Going forward your disgust in Jamie Kline
quoting Ms. Breymaier directly, yet voting no not to discipline her is not only hypocritical it is
absolutely cowardly, and you should be ashamed of yourself,

18




Mr. Granchie stated to Mr. Lynch that his behavior last week in the town hall was nothing short
of abhorrent. You’re not a dictator, the mute and click button seems to have made him feel some
overwhelming sense of self importance even though you are just a City employee. As a resident
to fthis village he felt nothing but shame after watching that meeting and any good that came
from it was over shadowed by his immature and unprofessional ways.

Ms. Breymaier accused Mr. Kline of starting the recall. Mr. Granchie said he wanted her recalled
because she is unprofessional, does not care about her ward and her profession.

Jamie Kline 312 Ridge Road. To Mr. Alberini she said she kn ws he thought he heard Ms.

Spletzer, it was not her that called him an inappropriate }}%
i

She has been watching the meetings for over a year an,/d”ls/ md///g that three of the Council
members stick together no matter what it is. They stlc ”t/o/gethe/// fi.the bogus raises and stuff |
now she is hoping Mayor Kline takes Mr. Fritz a )r/lsefand goes to thg/;ethlcs committee on her
voting for her own discipline. She said they @}/l 1 d/e this town look ( fcrap People are
embarrassed to say they live here. The Vlllage/(}ouncﬂ ain t even run rlghf/a d she is with

everyone else it is time to do a couple recalls.

: : /
Traoy Hurst said she is continually { /”” omted but n ur rlsed on the yes gr ou/p To Alberini

V/
in the heat of the battle that does ha / // ff;/}/here are consequences to actions and expectations
at a job. To Mr. Lynch she hoped he h/ 1l // // Ople bout elhng the electric. We did not
have the contract last we ow all the s 1dden we'h //”” 't She rei ated what Mr. Kline asked

and who asked Mr. Gre //j/ / speak. / // // //
HOL10, o . W
a4’ %// O

As for Ms. Breymaler she ill do / portmg/hel to the Ohio Department of

Ethics. /////////%/ &////%
///// /// %/ ma/{///\ %%?/é?e already voted
J/ / 4hey already voted.

She thankéd Mr. Khne or/ {ng wh a ////e said he would do and encouraged him to search for
outside Ieg{f///o inions because e need a aCoountablhty, and it is a shame we have to pay for that,

but we don’t a/(;/e the stablllty‘m our curre/r/ﬁ environment.

Brian Kropp 247 Ehz///;a//lr; cth Stre ; / ’tated the meeting was embarrassing and was cringing to
watch it was a mess, ayes % /J ke. We are the laughing stock outside our community and it
is the behavior of the ma _]//<//// /// t Council. It does not matter what the taxpayer thinks because
they have predetermined wh/at they will do before they come to the meeting. To have a town hall
after it has been faced is an absolute joke. For a former Mayor and Member of Council to say
that Council is not smart enough to write legislation, the people elected them to write legislation
and be in these positions No one respects any of the stuff talked about up here. King Dave is
going to run the building the way he wants and is not going to listen to anybody or do what
anybody says. And that is what we are going to deal with. The majority of Council has to
change. You have two members of council who have both violated their oath of office by not
representing their constituents. He thanked Mayor Kline for his levelheadedness. He also asked

19




why the City Manager was presiding over the meeting and running the show. This is unfortunate
and hoped it changed very soon.

Don Placer 342 Oak Knoll he concurred with Mr. Kropp on everything he said it is ridiculous
how this council is run. We have a Councilmember who has been up for discipline twice and is
a total disgrace to the City. For Council not to vote to discipline her they should be ashamed of
themselves. The Finance Director should come prepared to the meetings that is why she got the
contract. No exceptions. Council should find out who put the gag order on the electric
employees not to speak and why. Council should be allowed to go into City Hall whenever they

want to not have to make an appointment.
Lyle Waddell 2404 East River Road hoped the non- accr}}//%lool where all these legal
scholars are getting their degrees and diplomas from ce / loses soon for the betterment of

/
this community. He thanked the three members of COl/{;l/Cll who/;r(”)ted for the AMP-T contract.

They did the right thing. If they want to take thlS/ é/referendum lé’/// ’f/ﬁ%em do it, because when we
lose the contract and have to pay all the money 719 e/ store and fix our élg;htles and rates go up

you can look back and say we did what we were/;;;/gpposed to do for our (o m munity. And those

who have no idea what they are talking about will f in everythmg we have t do/e just like they
have been doing. This was a great t //ng for this comrr/f’u ity /\d you did the rlght thing.

?ft/t e City Manager could submit a

Tim Stintson 253 Arlington asked 4///// a3 //// cc
bic wi // in the re rt All he wants is transparency

written report and not actually tell the pu/b

// /

he was sure there was notj Pg in the repor g)at //// bl /gccyldly, you voted on
something where there ///Gé/ (Fac /7 //a 7 Mr. Lynch quoted look
ey My //t// /””E/

forward to paying o ////éy ebt {ro; //tl AM 4/} /ﬁ // ,//// /we are getting Covid money

why do we need the AI)//;/I///B%T Ci W1 }/{/g off ou }1/} we d e asked why we go with the
Y.

lowest bidder because yo! //g 1 {ZNB/E aid for //n referenced to the newsletter we don’t need
/’ D, /
. hal th
to sp nd e // //{/// //e}/ toe {/é el ///////g //}l dy, ? ssed. Again, the town hall was after the
th // 0L, // f anager’s’ ///}1/3/1)111 v J fo set up a zoom meeting correctly, you
can mufe/ verybody unt1 /ou allof//’yth m to unmuy te They were set up that way originally. That

is what" ge/d 1d last week. M te r%ne you have the ability. You turned off the feature to chat,

//
so he ]\ne\%we knew how tof//a/%”*’ t. No{/%llowmg the Electric Dept. to speak is ludicrous. No one
mentioned bu{ J/”l ;uaranteed th

//%/ K
efc was a {V%ﬁy we could get the llcense for the transmission lines.

CLOSING REMA%//;/S MA\/R CITY MANAGER AND COUNCIL:
U,
Zimmermann felt it wa /%///% good meeting. He felt the AMP T information needs to be out
and education needs to be d/oﬁe Everything he is seeing its an amazing deal for the City. We
still have control over the lines and can pass stuff onto AMP. This is a new way of doing
business. We are passing on our costs and all other communities are sharing the cost. The
equipment will still be here, but we will not physically own it.

Baryak said he has not been kept in the loop. He was told there was no debt on the electric. We
have given Mr. Lynch the power to negotiate and bypass Council. In reference to the Smart
Meters it was passed under emergency. We knew it was not an emergency but could not prove
it. We are giving up control of what we own for no reason. The sewer department needs money,

20




and we should have raised the sewer rates. The people on something this critical should be given
the right to vote. He asked how the garbage contract was working out. He said he has never
taken a dime since he was on Council, he did bid work before. To the people he said he worked
hard and was proud of his family and what he accomplished in life. He was proud honored an
humbled to serve. He did not want to make it personal, but we have to change the status quo, or
it will keep going on. The people can see what is going on and he hoped the people would make
a judgement. He did not want to leave the community with something they could not get out of,
This can be referendum because it was not passed by emergency.

Baryak said we have to start talking to each other instead of at each other.
P 4

Spletzer said she never before has she seen so few peop]%//ﬁg/%t/so many, Those three who voted

for that legislation that is the most ambiguous legislation//sﬁe‘ha”"s- ever seen. She felt they

violated their oath of office. She said they were n%é///;} ling the fi iloiary responsibility that they
D

owe to their citizens. She was disgusted. The diséiplihe for Ms. Breymaier is on her.

y :

5

Spletzer asked to remove her motion to go intof%ecutive session to discipjine the City Manger

because she has had enough. She would not spe cl,,/g//?///}lother/l}}}/ﬁ/»}hour talkmgr.:;%/;/b/gut a man that has

belittled and degraded people and she has to take the%h eealls, /////////Z;@
7

N ¢

Alberini said he was confident in his lec //Isg///r%}/;akmg. Heé%%@/lyzed all the data. Before making
a decision, he surrounds himself with p&f{/”ﬂle ﬁ///ﬁ"‘c 1 than hlﬁ//@nd had the opportunity to talk to
several people this week. hoped it turpgd out 4574 fnajor ble Ilig to the citizens of Newton

Falls. Thisisa Coun/(}/ ,43;9}1,%%/9 people ag}}gz and Q/}//g/{{//é/ff;}/}/%/ Yc;{//f////\ﬁalk away and move on to

the next project. / “ , / W

It was mentioned that Ne/{/\f/ion F allé/f/l/js the laughfn,g%stock of the community. What he sees on the

zoom meeﬁ}/}lg/}//}s///}/% or 26%%%@/}}1116 p%//gf%le commenting against us. His first phone

call Saturﬁa,/?é{ﬁﬂs/ffﬁ//m‘a e Youjiestown Warfen, Chajpiber of Commerce asking for a zoom call.
kK 7 G ”

A 7 !///9
This co/f/{/ﬁ/é//ll 1s trying, andmsye may ot always/%/@f%e. We have spent a [ot of time researching
this prOJeoé»,}/;;g}nd he was con_g//}ent it (//)//t;/ld work out for the citizens. He also said he did not need
to be told éﬁfé}lpupholding aré%(/)//”’ath. /////////%/2//

. /// 7 . /%’ . . . . 3 . e
Mayor Kline Waé/j@'ad April ‘me%fhgs would be in person. This is not the right way to do

business, not becau{%o/ Covid but because of our meeting. So many things passed have not
%

R i . T ep o
been properly discusscd; He will’be out tomorrow talking to individuals. No matter if right or

E Y . . . . . : .
wrong he does not weigh’{{ﬁj};ﬁ{//ﬁ%{ot of things. The biggest insult is to tell him he is not fair. But
he is fair. When he weighs #, he tries to give everybody a chance to speak but thought we
needed to slow down.

Mayor Kline commented on the recall. He got a call from a reporter saying he heard he was
behind it all. He said he never heard anything so funny in his life. The fact is there were 211
who signed the recall. Look really close and you will not find a Kline on it, his family did not
sign it.

MOTION TO RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:

21




y Alberini to

, Alberini aye, Spletzer aye, Baryak aye, Zimmermann aye.

After no further comments or questions Spletzer made a motion seconded b
adjourn at 9:38 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Breymaier aye
MOTION PASSED 5-0

ADJOURN:

&
L
&

Ay 2 /% g /, T

/,. ;/W/JN// / -
& Yy
& S

Qb
S
//«/MM%//

City Clerk/Clerk of Council

ATTEST:

22



ORDINANCE 2021-03

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 2020-39 MAKING
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CURRENT EXPENSES AND OTHER
EXPENDITURES FOR THE CIYT OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO FOR THE
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31. 2021.

(Sponsored by the City Manager)

WHEREAS, Newton Falls City Council approved Ordinance 2020-39 making
appropriations for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, City Council wishes to authorize an additional 2% wage increase to
City of Newton Falls employees retroactive to January 1, 2021.

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS, STATE OF OHIO, HEREBY
ORDAINS:

SECTION I: The Newton Falls City Council authorizes a 2% wage increase to City of
Newton Falls Employees retroactive to January 1, 2021. Total increase
for 2021 thus becomes 3% due to the previous 1% authorized by Council.

SECTION II: The Newton Falls City Council amends Ordinance 2020-39 pages 417 and
418 with Exhibit A attached hereto as if fully rewritten herein.

SECTION III: All full-time salaried employees are exempt from this additional wage
increase.

SECTION 1V: Any ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the context of this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS DAY OF 2021.

Mayor Kenneth A. Kline

ATTEST:
Clerk of Council/City Clerk




A0 - 03
LYWt A

CURRENT 2020

FULL TIME EMPLOYEES RATE 2011 YEARS | LONGEVITY 2021 MAXIMUM
SERVICE RATE PAY RANGE | BASE PAY RATE

POLICE:
CHIEF* $ 30.86 gl s 0365 3486|% 3592
SERGEANT s 24.89 25§ o708  2514]% 26.36
SERGEANT 5 25.90 28/ 8 0266 2636(% 27.45
PATROLMAN s 20.76 4} 5 - s zoa97]|s 21.39
PATROLMAN s 20.76 als - |5 20973 21.39
PATROLMAN 5 20.76 18 - 18 2007(% 21,39
PART-TIME PATROLMAN $16-518 $16.00-518.1 § 18.54
PART-TIME DETECTIVE $ 19.00 $  1919]% 19.57
PART-TIME SUPPORT STAFF $14.72-516.21 $14.87-516.3 § 16.70
ZONING:
ZONING MANAGER 5 23.55 A8 =[5  am|s 24.25
WATER PLANT:
DIRECTCOR* 4 28.76 5 G705 34869 35.56
OPERATOR 3 s 2381 29] § 0785 2403(3 25.31
OPERATOR APPRENTICE TO } $ 18.67 3 - |$ 19368 19.23
QPERATOR APPRENTICETO 1 § 17.85 38 - $ 18.15( 8§ 19.75
PART-TIME LABORER s 14.75 $ 14505 15.20
WATER DISTRIBUTION:
DIRECTOR® 5 23.34 318 0828 3486 |5 35.68
MRO 3 s 23.34 18] S 056 |5 235708 2439
MRO 2 3 20.85 sl§ 030§  2106]$ 2240
MRO 2 s 19.72 405 - S 19923 2147
PART-TIME LABORER 3 14,75 $ 1430]$ 15.20
WASTEWATER:
DIRECTOR* $ 2872 23] % 066§ 3486 (% 3552
OPERATOR 2 k) 21.21 5 % 0305 2056]% 22.14
OPERATOR 1 [ 19.74 5 0308 1984[% 20,94
OPERATOR 2 s 20.50 4 - $ pIek:a ] ) 21.84
OPERATOR APPRENTICE TO 1 H 17.38 2 - I3 1755 | & 15.53
PART-TIME LABORER 5 14.75 $ 148503 15,20
ELECTRIC:
DIRECTOR® 5 2836 15§ 0503  3486(% 35.36
APPRENTICETO 1 s 19.17 7% 034|5 19383 20.85
SENICR LINEMAN 5 27.09 HE 0.34 273613 28.25
SENIOR LINEMAN 3 27.09 HE 0.34 27369 28.25
APPRENTICE TG 1 s 1885 2} % - 1904 % 2095
PART-TIME LABORER B 14.75 § 1ss0(s 15.20
UTILITY BILUING:
UTILITY BILLING ADMIN ] 2172 2[5 - 15 nsals 22.38
UTILITY CLERK $ 16.21 HE - |5 1s37(s 1670
STREET:
BIRECTOR® $ 27.52 38| % 0968 34868 35.82
MAINTENANCE 3 3 22.10 33| § 0865 22325 22.77
MAINTENANCE 3 5 22.06 31| 5 0.82|5 1272 | § 22.74
MAINTENANCE 1 ) 18.37 3|5 - |8 1330]3 19.44
PART-TIME LABORER 5 14.75 5 14303 15.20
CiTY ADMINISTRATION:
CITY MANAGER* s 42.91 3ls - 18 433418 44.21
CITY CLERK* 5 23.77 2721 % 0.74|4 34861% 356,31
PART-TIME CLERK 5 14.75 $ 14908 15.17
FINANCE:
DIRECTOR* $ 32.07 5% 030]5% 3486 [ & 35.86
ACCOUNTING ADMIN 5 21.72 HE - s 21043 2738
FINANCE CLERK $ 14,85 5 16500]¢ 1683
LAW:
LAW DIRECTOR s 3096 H 3158
LAW CLERK s 1254 S§  1490]% 15,20
BUILDING MAINTENANCE:
CUSTODIAN 5 14.75 5 14903 15.20
BUILDING SECURITY s 16.50 S  1650[S$ 16.83
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:
ECONOMIC MANAGER* § 24043 24.04

Nota:* This means these positicns in 2021 are salaried employees will not be paid overtime nor license pay

P
P
1




RESOLUTION 16-2021

A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION AND RECOGNITION TO NICHOLAS HOLUB
AND VOLUNTEERS FROM THE NEWTON FALLS CLEAN UP GROUP.
(Sponsored by Ward I Councilman Adam Zimmermann & City Manager David Lynch)

WHEREAS, Nicholas Holub created the Newton Falls Clean Up group; and

WHEREAS, On Saturday, March 27, 2021 approximately 60 volunteers helped clean up
the West Branch river bank and the area around Veteran’s Park; and

WHEREAS, Volunteer of the Newton Falls Clean Up group collected a trailer full of
trash, bottles, bags of trash, tires, two shopping carts and a smashed flat screen tv from the river
and the area around the waterfall; and

WHEREAS, Nicholas Holub and all the volunteers have shown with their actions the
pride they take in their community; and

WHEREAS, It takes someone special to take time out of their busy days to volunteer and
help organize events such as this for their community; and

WHEREAS, In Newton Falls volunteers and organizers are the heart and sole of small
communities such as ours; and

WHEREAS, Newton Falls City Council would like to show their appreciation and
recognize Nicholas Holub and everyone from the Newton Falls Clean Up group for their hard
work, selflessness and acts of kindness.

COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS, STATE OF OHIO, HEREBY RESOLVES:
SECTION I: Newton Falls City Council would like to recognize and show their appreciation to

Nicolas Holub and the Newton Falls Clean Up group for their commitment to the community
and their dedication that makes our community special;

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 5" DAY OF APRIL 2021.

Mayor, Kenneth A. Kline

ATTEST:
Kathleen M. King, City Clerk




RESOLUTION 17-2021

A RESOLUTIIN URGING THE OHIO STATE LEGISLATURE TO PASS HOUSE BILL
135 AND HOUSE BILL 153 TO BRING FAIRNESS TO THE APPLICATION OF
PRESCRIPTION DRUG PLANS FOR THOSE STRUGGLING TO PAY DEDUCTIBLES
AND OUT-OF-POCKET COSTS FOR LIFE-SAVING MEDICATIONS.
(Sponsored by Ward 1 Councilman Adam Zimmermann, & City Manager David Lynch)

WHEREAS, House Bill 135 will help patients access the medications they need by
requiring all forms of payment, including drug manufacturer assistance, to count towards an
individual’s out-of-pocket deductible and;

WHEREAS, House Bill 153 is non-medical switching legislation that would prohibit
insurers from making mid-year changes to prescription drug formularies because plan changes
during an existing contract year are inherently unfair and can lead to increased costs that put an
effective disease-modifying treatment financially out of reach.

COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF NEWTON FALLS, STATE OF OHIO, HEREBY RESOLVES:

SECTION I: The Newton Falls City Council and this administration do hereby urge the Ohio
State Legislature to pass House Bill 135 and House Bill 153 in order to
compassionately address the needs of those struggling to obtain life-saving
prescription medications.

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 5™ DAY OF APRIL 2021.

Mayor, Kenneth A. Kline

ATTEST:
Kathleen M. King, City Clerk




